 MOUNTAIN HOME SCHOOL  DISTRICT  No. 193
PUPIL TRANSPORTATION SERVICE PROPOSER QUESTIONNAIRE


TO THE PROPOSER:

The following questionnaire is a part of the Request for Proposal and will be incorporated into any contract. The information provided herein will be used solely for evaluating the qualifications of the PROPOSER and his/her organization to carry out satisfactorily the terms of a contract. The questionnaire must be filled out accurately and completely and submitted with the proposal. Any errors, omissions, or fraudulent information may be considered as a basis for the rejection of the proposal and may be grounds for the cancellation of any subsequent agreement executed as a result of the proposal or proposals involved. The information contained in this questionnaire will be available only to Transportation Selection Committee, DISTRICT Administration or members of the Board of Directors of the DISTRICT. So long as all questions are answered addition sheets may be attached for resumes, equipment lists, program descriptions, etc. 

I.	DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSER’S ORGANIZATION

1. Name of Parent Company (if none so state): NONE
	________________________________________________________________________
	Address: ________________________________________________________________
		City / State
		Or Province:	________________________ 	Country:  _________________
		Zip Code:	________________________  	Telephone:(____) _____ - ________
		Fax:		(____) _____ - ________
2. Name of Company or Individuals Providing Proposal:	
 
	Address: 			City / State Or Province: 	
	Country: 			Zip Code:	  
	Telephone:			Fax:


II.   TYPE OF ORGANIZATION

	 A.  	Corporation		Yes _____	No _____
	
1. If a Corporation, indicate what type of corporation, e.g. C-Corporation, S-Corporation, Limited Liability Corporation (LLC), 0ther.

___________________________________________________________________

a. List State(s) in which incorporated.

___________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________

b. List Corporate Officers and positions.

1. ________________________________	Title: 	_____________________

2. ________________________________	Title:	_____________________

3. ________________________________	Title:	_____________________

4. ________________________________	Title:	_____________________

5. ________________________________	Title:	_____________________

6. Others:  __________________________________________________________

     	
	 2.	Partnership			Yes ____	 No ____

		List partners' names and residence addresses.
		
1.	_______________________________	Address: _________________________
 		________________________________

2.	_______________________________	Address: _________________________
		________________________________
		
	3. ________________________________	Address: _________________________
		________________________________



3.  	Individual Proprietorship		Yes ____	No ____

		List owner’s name(s) and residence addresses.
		
1. Name:		_______________________________________

	Address: 	_______________________________________

			_______________________________________


2. Name:		_______________________________________

	Address:	_______________________________________

			_______________________________________


3. Name:		_______________________________________

	Address:	_______________________________________

			_______________________________________

III. Financial Stability Information
							Current year		previous year
	A. Current Ratio			 ______________		___________
	B. Quick Ratio 			_______________		___________
	C. Total Liability to Equity Ratio 	_______________		___________
	D. Total Revenue			_______________		___________
	E. Total Expenses			_______________		___________			
	F. Has Company or Parent Company Filed Chapter 7 or 11 Bankruptcy in last 5 years? 
		Yes_______ 	No _______	If yes provide supporting documentation to the DISTRICT indicating that it has a minimum of 3-years of continuous successful financial recovery in its operations, since having filed for Bankruptcy or Bankruptcy Protection.
___________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
IV.  NATURE OF OPERATIONS

A. Do you now have current contracts, or have you ever had a contract to provide school bus services to any School District?		Yes ____  	No ____

a. If "Yes", state the number of years you have been engaged in such school pupil transportation service.	__________________________________
		
b. If "yes", list name(s) and location(s) of all School District(s) in the Pacific Northwest with at least 24 daily Home to School routes and 5 spare buses, and number of buses involved.  Also give dates of contract period.

1. Name:	______________________________________	Number of Buses _____________ 

	Address: 	______________________________________	Dates of Contract: _____________

			______________________________________


2. Name:	______________________________________	Number of Buses _____________

	Address:	______________________________________	Dates of Contract: _____________

			______________________________________


3. Name:	______________________________________	Number of Buses _____________

	Address:	______________________________________	Dates of Contract: _____________

			______________________________________


4. Name:	______________________________________	Number of Buses _____________

	Address: 	______________________________________	Dates of Contract: _____________
	
			______________________________________
(If so desired, you may instead provide an attachment that includes this information)

B. Is this pupil transportation operation full-time, regular scheduled, contracted, or part-time?
		(Describe briefly)		
	_________________________________________________________________________
	_________________________________________________________________________
	_________________________________________________________________________


IV.	MANAGEMENT AND ADVISORY PERSONNEL

A. Give names and titles of the person or persons to be responsible for the local management of the service to be provided to the District under the terms of your proposal. Attach resume:

			
1. __________________________________    	Title: 	___________________________
			On site transportation manager

2. __________________________________    	Title:	___________________________
			Dispatcher
			
3. __________________________________    	Title:	___________________________
			Maintenance Supervisor

4. __________________________________    	Title: 	___________________________
			Other

B. Give the name or names of any and all persons to be employed in an advisory capacity and a brief resume of their experience. Include any specific information regarding other maintenance personnel responsible for maintaining route buses in the DISTRICT.

1. __________________________________    	Title: 	__________________________

2. __________________________________    	Title:	__________________________

3. __________________________________    	Title:	__________________________

4. __________________________________	Title:	__________________________

	V.	DRIVER PERSONNEL – (Oregon Operations Only)

A. Total number of Public School Bus drivers now in your regular employ:	________

B.	Driver Selection Procedures

	1.	What procedures do you have to secure data on applicants?
			_________________________________________________________________
			_________________________________________________________________

	2.	Do you use any personal interview procedures?  Yes___	No___
	
			Describe:  _________________________________________________________
			__________________________________________________________________
			__________________________________________________________________

		3. 	Do you make a reference check on driver applicants? 	Yes___ 	No___	
			Describe procedure briefly: ____________________________________________
			__________________________________________________________________
	
		4.	Do you use any personnel qualification and driver test procedures?  Yes___ 	No___
			Describe procedure briefly:  ___________________________________________
			__________________________________________________________________

	C.	Give names and titles of persons responsible for your driver personnel program: 

1. __________________________________   	Title: 	__________________________

2. __________________________________   	Title:	__________________________


D.	Driver Training

a. Do you have a driver-training program in your present operation?   Yes___ 	No___

Briefly describe _____________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

	
E.	Staffing Plan:	PROPOSER shall provide a detailed staffing plan that is appropriate, efficient and effective for the DISTRICT’S pupil transportation operation.

	Discuss: _________________________________________________________________________
	________________________________________________________________________________

F.	MANDATORY DRUG SCREENING: PROPOSER shall provide proof of having in place a program for mandatory drug testing/screening for all new hires, mandatory post accident drug testing, and random testing of all employees, including providing the DISTRICT with the name and address of the PROPOSER'S Medical Review Officer (MRO).
		Name MRO: ______________________________________

	Address:	________________________________________

		________________________________________

	Proof: _______________________________________________________________________
	____________________________________________________________________________

VI.	Facilities: A detailed description of PROPOSER’S planned maintenance, vehicle parking, bus storage, office, and drivers training facility(s). Included in this description shall be the overall size, number of maintenance/repair bays, of PROPOSER’S school bus maintenance/parking facility.   All non-incumbent proposers must include with their proposal a signed lease, letter of intent signed by the prospective landlord or a bill of sale giving evidence that the property detailed above has been secured for the life of the contract.

	VII.	EQUIPMENT USED: 
A. Provide a detailed list of Vehicles to be used in the performance of this service. Vehicles list shall include the date of manufacture, chassis / body manufacturer(s), rated passenger capacity, and engine type (gas or diesel). 


B. Video Equipment: PROPOSER is encouraged to provide information about proposed cameras with their response to this Request for Proposal. ________________________________________
	_______________________________________________________________________________

	_______________________________________________________________________________


D. Additional radio coverage: Does the PROPOSERS radio system have additional coverage area that is outside of the DISTRICT? 	Yes ________		No ________	If yes how much additional range or area?	 ___________________________________

E. PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE AND MECHANICAL REPAIR

	
A. History of Break Downs: PROPOSER shall furnish a recap, for the previous twelve operating months, showing a history of equipment breakdowns or failures that occurred in at least one school district approximately the same size as the Mountain Home School District, (35) route buses.   Information should include the date breakdown occurred, part or equipment that failed, if breakdown resulted in late arrival to school or home and if so how late, and as a result of equipment breakdown or failure was a spare bus dispatched. 
	_______________________________________________________________________________
	_______________________________________________________________________________
	_______________________________________________________________________________

	B. Do you or does your company have a formal, scheduled, preventative maintenance program for your vehicles? 		Yes___ 	No___
	
		If yes, describe the essential features of this program: __________________________

	___________________________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________________________


C. Do you require daily written reports from your drivers on condition of vehicles?  
	
		Yes___ 	No___ 	Describe briefly: ____________________________________
	___________________________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________________________


	D.	Do you maintain records of, and evaluate, road failures?  	Yes___ 	No___


C. What qualifications and experience requirements do you have for your mechanical personnel?
	
		Describe briefly:	__________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________________________



IX. 	OIL RECYCLE PROGRAM

A.	Do you have an oil recycle program?	Yes____ 	No____
	Do you use industrial oil or lubricating oil that has a percentage of recycled oil?
								Yes____	No____
B.	Describe briefly your program or why you don’t have a program and/or use any recycled oil.
	 ____________________________________________________________________
	 ____________________________________________________________________
	 ____________________________________________________________________

X. 	SAFETY PROGRAM AND ACTIVITIES

	A.	Do you have an established, continuing safety program?  	Yes___ 	No___

	PROPOSER’S safety program shall be submitted with this proposal so that the DISTRICT might examine, in all details, the PROPOSER'S procedures with regard to this very important factor in operating SCHOOL BUSES.
Outline the essential features of your Safety Program (add any comments as required to 
fully clarify):  __________________________________________________________
		______________________________________________________________________
		______________________________________________________________________

VIII.	INSURANCE DATA

A. Provide with your proposal a copy of your insurance certificate evidencing insurance coverage in the amounts specified in the RFP document. 

B. Provide the names and Addresses of the insurance companies, insuring your operation for:
Commercial General Liability and Property Damage, Automobile Liability, Umbrella/Excess Liability and Workers Comp.

Name: ________________________________
Address: ______________________________
	________________________________

Name: ________________________________
Address: ______________________________
		________________________________

Name: ________________________________
Address: ______________________________
			________________________________

Name: ________________________________
Address: ______________________________
			________________________________

	B.	If your proposal is actively considered, and if requested by the School District, will you request and authorize your insurance carrier(s), as shown above, to furnish in writing your accident loss ratio or related information?			Yes___ 	No___
	
IX.	Public Relations: PROPOSER shall furnish, as part of this proposal, information detailing past performance and present policies regarding public relations.
		________________________________________________________________________
		________________________________________________________________________
X.	COMMUNITY SERVICE: PROPOSER shall describe the ways in which their company has been involved in the communities they serve.
		_________________________________________________________________________
		_________________________________________________________________________
		_________________________________________________________________________

XI. STUDENT BEHAVIOR: PROPOSER shall develop a procedure, as a part of this Request for Proposal, to report all cases of student misbehavior on buses to the district's respective building principal. 
_____________________________________________________________________________
	_______________________________________________________________________________
	_______________________________________________________________________________


XII. 	OTHER INFORMATION:

A.	In the past 10 years, has your company ever had a School District terminate or cancel a transportation agreement before completion of the term of the agreement?
			Yes ____	No ____

	If yes, please indicate the name and address of the School District(s).

1.  ___________________________________    Address: 	______________________
     Phone: (____) ____ - ______				______________________
     Years Contracted ______ through _______		______________________

2. ___________________________________   Address: 	______________________
     Phone: (____) ____ - ______				______________________
     Years Contracted ______ through _______		______________________

3.  Are there any other such school district’s 	Yes ____	No ____

		If yes, please attach the name, address and phone numbers of these school districts as well



Signature Line for a Proposer’s Questionnaire

The undersigned Proposer hereby submits the above Pupil Transportation Service Questionnaire pursuant to the terms of the Request for Proposals for Pupil Transportation Services. In submitting this questionnaire, Proposer hereby certifies the accuracy of the data submitted on the questionnaire and further certifies as to the accuracy of the materials submitted in Proposer’s proposal. Proposer further acknowledges that it has complied with all the terms and condition of the Request for Proposal.
	
_______________________________ 
Legal Name of Proposer

_______________________________
Signature of Authorized Representative

_______________________________
Printed Name of Authorized Representative

_______________________________
Title of Authorized Representative

Proposer’s State of Incorporation

 _______________________________

Proposer’s Employer Identification No.

_______________________________
	
	

Person to Receive Notices regarding this Request for Proposal:

Name____________________________

Title: ____________________________

Address__________________________

Telephone No._____________________

Fax No.___________________________
	
E-mail address_____________________
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